THE SEWER BOARD MEETING OF THE CIVIL CITY OF NEW ALBANY,
INDIANA, WILL BE HELD IN THE THIRD FLOOR ASSEMBLY ROOM OF
THE CITY-COUNTY BUILDING ON WEDNESDAY, NOVEMBER 22, 2017 AT
9:15 A.M.

CALL TO ORDER:

PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

APPROVAL OR CORRECTION OF THE FOLLOWING MINUTES:
November 9, 2017 Regular Meeting Minutes

BIDS/CONTRACTS:

1. Bid Opening for Basin 16 Improvements

NEW BUSINESS:

1. Jason Sams, ANC re: Sewer credits request for 3525 Grant Line Road

COMMUNICATIONS - PUBLIC:

COMMUNICATIONS - CITY OFFICTALS:

SEWER ADJUSTMENTS:

Terry Thom $2,006.54
Ershco LI.C $1,378.78
Indiana University (IUS) $37,356.94
FINANCIAL REPORT:

OLD BUSINESS:

1. Clark Dietz Update

UTILITY REPORT:

1. Rob Sartell re: Wastewater Utility Report for September 2017
CLAIMS:

ADJOURN:

THIS AGENDA IS SUBJECT TO CHANGE.
For more information, please see the City Clerk in Room 332, City County Bldg.



THE SEWER BOARD MEETING OF THE CIVIL CITY OF NEW ALBANY,
INDIANA, WAS HELD IN THE THIRD FLOOR ASSEMBLY ROOM OF THE
CITY-COUNTY BUILDING ON THURSDAY, NOVEMBER 9, 2017 AT 9:15 A.M.

PRESENT: Ed Wilkinson, member, Nathan Grimes, member and Mayor Gahan,
President '

ALSO PRESENT: Apﬁl Dickey, Larry Summers, Linda Moeller and Vicki Glotzbach
CALL TO ORDER:

Mayor Gahan called the meeting to order at 9:15 a.m.
PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE:

APPROVAL OR CORRECTION OF THE FOLLOWING MINUTES:

Mr. Grimes moved to approve the October 26, 2017 Regular Meeting Minutes as
corrected, Mr, Wilkinson second, all voted in favor.

BIDS/CONTRACTS:

NEW BUSINESS:

1. Greg Brewer re: Sewer tap at 3715 Cross Way Court

Mr. Brewer explained that he would like to see if the board will grahdfather himona
sewer line tap at a spec house he is trying to build at Chapel View Subdivision.

Mr. Sartell stated that you can see the empty lot on Cross Way Court on the map of
Chapel View Subdivision. He said that the subdivision was built with Y taps and they
are not allowed anymore so Mr. Brewer needs a variance to tap into the line that runs to
manhole 24 or he will have to go straight out to the other manhole.

Mr. Wilkinson stated that he does not want to do a Y tap and asked if that is his request.
M. Sartell stated that he is requesting to tap to the Y.

Mr. Grimes asked if he would have to go across the neighbor’s driveway.

Mr. Sartell stated that would have to be between Mr. Brewer and his .neighbor.

Mr. Wilkinson stated that the elevation of two houses that have Y taps is a problem
because one house is higher than the other. He explained that when you get a problem 1n
the sewer main line or anything that changes the hydraulics of the sewer system, the
lower of the two connections will overflow into the basement, toilet, etc. He said that Y
taps were done throughout the city for 40 years and hooking onto one will give Mr.
Brewer a headache that he doesn’t want to have if he is the lower of the two taps.

Mr. Brewer asked if he could put in a backflow valve to prevent that.

Mr. Wilkinson stated that he is just onc vote but is not in favor of it because he has
personally dealt with three overflows from a Y tap and he finally had to hook directly in.

Mr. Summers stated that from his perspective, the city wouldn’t encourage that type of
connection whatsoever for the reasons that Mr. Wilkinson pointed out. He added that it
is a nightmare when you have two houses going into one line.

MTr. Sartell stated that it makes it a headache for them because they have to be judge and
jury and tell them that the blockage is down from the Y and the individuals may feel like

it is each other’s fault.

Mr. Brewer asked if a backflow valve would correct that.

1 Sewer Board
November 9, 2017

All meetings are recorded and on file with the City Clerk’s Office



Mr. Wilkinson stated that backflow valves that are available now for single houses are
very cheap instruments that only work half of the time.

Mr. Sartell stated that there are still issues of failures with those.

Mr. Christmas stated that the property owner is responsible from their property to the
main so if there is a problem in the section that is common to both properties, it
immediately creates litigation to determine who 1is at fault. He added that the city is only
responsible for the main.

Mr. Brewer stated that he is going to have to tear up the neighbor’s driveway and there
are all kinds of trees and stuff in the cul-de-sac so he will have to tear all of that up as

well to get a line in. He added that the neighbor was already mad because he ran a
camera through the line.

Mr. Sartell explained that it is a right-of-way easement whether the neighbor géts mad or
not.

Mr. Christmas stated that it is the board’s decision.

~ Mayor Gahan asked if there is a different approach Mr. Brewer can take.

Mr. Christmas said that if he can’t use the existing Y connection then he has to lay a
service line but he will have to run it across the cul-de-sac, which has a lot of trees in it,
to the manhole on the opposite side of the street in someone’s driveway. He stated that it
is definitely not an ideal thing but it is the alternative.

Mr. Sartell pointed out on the map where the Y is located.

Mayor Gahan asked if there is anything we can do to help or assist him.

Mr. Sartell stated that he could research for easements.

Mayor Gahan told Mr. Brewer that if there are easements then they could probably
assist him.

Mr. Summers stated that he would still like to hook onto the Y.

Mayor Gahan stated that the engineers don’t think that is a good idea so that can’t be
done.

Mr. Brewer then presented a drawing of the entire subdivision for the board to review.
Mr. Grimes stated that it doesn’t show an easement on the drawing.

Mr. Christmas said that it does show on his drawing which was different from Mr.
Grimes® drawing. He then pointed the cxisting easement.

Mayor Gahan asked Mr. Summers to make a phone call on Mr. Brewer’s behalf.

COMMUNICATIONS - PUBLIC:

COMMUNICATIONS - CITY OFFICIALS:

SEWER ADJUSTMENTS:

FINANCIAL REPORT:

Mr. Wilkinson stated that we arc right on the money with the budget. He said that 83%
of the year is gone and revenue coming in is at 80% which is about the same 3% that he
spoke about last month. He also said that expenses are running 5% under budget so we
2 Sewer Board
November 9, 2017

All meetings are recorded and on file with the City Clerk’s Office



are doing well and what was predicted to deal with our 3% differential is right on the
money. He said that about $1M was spent on EPA projects with money that was already
funded in the bank so we are right on the budget.

OLD BUSINESS:

1. Wes Christmas re: Clark Dietz Update

Mr. Christmas stated he did conduct the pre-construction meet last week on the Basin 7
Sanitary Sewer Improvement Project and they plan to begin on December 1%. He
explained that there were some outstanding easements to acquire associated with that and
he has one that has been executed by the property owner with him today that he would
like to present to the board for signature. He said that an offer was tendered based upon
the appraisal that was done so he delivered the offer to the owner, Padgett Realty, and
they signed it. He also said that two easements are needed on this project but this one is
almost all of it because the other one is very small. He stated that the appraised value and
offer was made for $15,775.00 and they accepted and signed so he is now seeking the
board’s approval and signature as well. He then stated that although we do have to get
the other easement, this one opens up the end of the project where we have a lot of work
to do before we ever get to the other end. He added that he is not anticipating any
problems with acquiring the other easement.

Mr. Wilkinson moved to authorize Clark-Dietz to move ahead with the acceptance
~ of the easements, Mr. Grimes second, all voted in favor.

Mr. Christmas stated that the pre-construction meeting is scheduled for Wednesday,
November 15® on the basin 16 improvements and bids will be opened at the meeting on
Wednesday, November 22™.  He then stated that there is still property to acquire and
there was a meeting with the property owner last week that he wasn’t able to attend but
heard that all went well so they are in the process of preparing that offer and getting it out
to them. He added that construction should start in mid-January or more likely early
February.

Mr. Wilkinson stated that there was an archdiocese member present at the meeting from
Indianapolis and he stated that the local jurisdiction approves whatever is done and they
just oversee and review it. He said that the meeting went very well and Mr. Sartell was
able to respond to several questions on their existing system such as the pipe running
through their property that they weren’t aware of and few other minor things which was
information that they were very happy to get. He also said that they also need to meet
with their separate cemetery board to review the plan and get complete copies of

everything.
Mayor Gahan asked if it all Jooks positive.

Mr. Wilkinson replicd yes. He then stated that he went through a time schedule with
them and they are aware that now through the end of the year we will be doing
documents, bids and engineering and during the calendar year 2018 the project will be

done.

Mayor Gahan said that if there is anything city wise that he needs to do, just let him or
Mr. Summers know. _ '

UTILITY REPORT:

CLAIMS:

Mrs. Moeller presented the following claims from 10/26/17 to 11/08/17 in the amount of
$1,171,255.76:

Vendor Name : Amount
CROWN SERVICES INC 480.00
3 © Sewer Board

November 9, 2017

All meetings are recorded and on file with the City Clerk’s Office



CROWN SERVICES INC 585.00
OFFICE SUPPLY COMPANY, INC 88.99
L&D MAILMASTERS, INC. 1,452.83
‘L&D MAILMASTERS, INC. 221.06
FLOYD COUNTY RECORDER 1,250.00
FLOYD COUNTY RECORDER 1,250.00
FLOYD COUNTY RECORDER 1,250.00
'FLOYD COUNTY RECORDER 1,250.00
FLOYD COUNTY RECORDER 1,250.00
FLOYD COUNTY RECORDER 1,250.00
JOHN CRANE INC 512.37
BURKE, LARRY 3.36
WARREN, THERESA 33.57

Total - 10,877.18

CINTAS #302 295.70
CINTAS #302 56.87
CINTAS #302 232.26
CINTAS #302 56.87
CINTAS #302 232.26
CINTAS #302 56.87
CINTAS #302 232.26
RIVER CITY WORK WEAR 538.86
RIVER CITY WORK WEAR 110.97
QUILL | 322.74
"QUILL 73.98
OFFICE DEPOT 35.63
'BYRNE'S GARAGE INC. 373.71
BYRNE'S GARAGE INC. 588.28
BYRNE'S GARAGE INC. 177.50
MERRILL'S MOBILE TRUCK REPAIR 1,573.10
HEADWORKS INC. 1,647.78
FASTENAL COMPANY 24.48
EYE-TRONICS 349.33
EYE-TRONICS 674.39
4 Sewer Board

November 9, 2017

All mccﬁngs are recorded and on file with the City Clerk’s Office



GOTTA GO SURPLUS 592.00

ACE HARDWARE 8.34
ACE HARDWARE - 25.47
ACE HARDWARE | 847
ACE HARDWARE : 1.48
ACE HARDWARE 8.94
ACE HARDWARE 19.94
ACE HARDWARE ‘ 25.98
ACE HARDWARE 11.15
ACE HARDWARE | 48.99
ACE HARDWARE | 2537
RINKY DINKS 6.95
RINKY DINKS 30.45
RINKY DINKS ' | 58.93
RINKY DINKS 10.00
RINKY DINKS | 168.84
SHERWIN-WILLIAMS 88.43
SHERWIN-WILLIAMS | ' 9.81
RETAILERS SUPPLY ' 306.44
USA BLUE BOOK. 137.69
USA BLUE BOOK 59.93
HOME DEPOT 270.67
HOME DEPOT _ 99.00
NCL OF WISCONSIN INC | 152.37
NCL OF WISCONSIN INC 702.39
HACH COMPANY | 58957
HACH COMPANY 322.89
ENVIRONMENTAL RESOURCE ASSOCIA 158.62
NAPA OF NEW ALBANY 12.84
NAPA OF NEW ALBANY 3.16
NAPA OF NEW ALBANY 61.17
BIOCHEM, INC. | \ 5,472.30
BARNES & THORNBURG 6,562.50
BARNES & THORNBURG 8,333.00
APPTEGATE FIFER PULLIAM-WIRE 620.50
’ 5 Sewer Board

November 9, 2017

All meetings are recorded and on file with the City Clerk’s Office



APPLEGATE FIFER PULLIAM-WIRE 115.50

QUILL 919.04
PADGETT INC. | 1,050.00
XYLEM WATER SOLUTIONS USA 33,243.80
BLACK DIAMOND . © 65.00
BLACK DIAMOND 45.00
MURPHY ELEVATOR COMPANY, INC. 149.67
RODEFER MOSS & CO., PLLC 2,750.00
METRO ANSWERING SERIVCE 80.00
KIMMEL LAWN SERVICE - 2,700.00
ECO-TECH, LLC-WASTE LOGISTICS 474.41
ENVIRONMENTAL LABORATORIES INC 120.00
MEINERS MEDICAL,FIRE & SAFETY 150.00
ELEMENT MATERIALS TECHNOLOGY 136.30
ELEMENT MATERIALS TECHNOLOGY 46530
ELEMENT MATERIALS TECHNOLOGY 2380
ELEMENT MATERIALS TECHNOLOGY 23.80
COVERALL SERVICE COMPANY | 1,075.00
WATERLOGIC USAINC 392.16
CLARK-DIETZ | . 3,600.00
CLARK-FLOYD LANDFILL LLC. 2,811.82
GOTTA GO INC. | 972.00
GOTTA GO INC. | 1,701.00
PREISER SCIENTIFIC | 11.82
FED EX - 224.86
SOUTH, WILLIAM J. o 35.23
QUALITY INN & SUITES 202.14
QUALITY INN & SUITES 202.14
WINSLOW, JOSHUA 36.67
WALLACE, MIKE 30.00
WALLACE, MIKE 30.00
NETWORKFLEET INC 175.50
SPECTRUM BUSINESS 99.98
EARTH FIRST 148.74
PADGETT INC. 600.00
6 Sewer Board

November 9, 2017

All meetings are recorded and on file with the City Clerk’s Office



XYLEM WATER SOLUTIONS USA

33,075.42

SPENCER MACHINE & TOOL CO.,INC 157.50
EYE-TRONICS 221.81
EYE-TRONICS 179.47
QUARTZ LAMPS INC 14,901.00
MEINERS MEDICAL,FIRE & SAFETY 785.00
MEINERS MEDICAL FIRE & SAFETY 27.70
TRISTATE VALVES & CONTROLS,INC 909.25
APPLEGATE FIFER PULLIAM-WIRE 2,882.50
APPLEGATE FIFER PULLIAM-WIRE 66.00
S & M PRECAST 812.00
SEWER EQUIP. CO. OF AMERICA 961.55
T.A. GINKINS COMPANY, LLC 8,640.50
T.A. GINKINS COMPANY, LLC (1,500.00)
CLARK-DIETZ 450.00
RELINE AMERICA, INC 26,350.00
RELINE AMERICA, INC 1,873.57
SAERTEX MULTICOM LP 30,157.90
SOURCE 1 ENViRONMENTAL, LLC 6,000.00
SCHWALM USA LLC 567.50
STEMLER PLUMBING, INC 250.00
BURTON, GREGORY 4,524.00
PRO4MANCE CONTRACTING SERVICES 650.00
ALLTERRAIN PAVING & CONSTRUCT 8,547.00
BEAM, LONGEST AND NEFF LLC 11,515.00
CLARK-DIETZ 54,150.00

Total 294,683.77

INDIANA AMERICAN WATER 284.60
INDIANA AMERICAN WATER 21.67
INDIANA AMERICAN WATER 38.04
INDIANA AMERICAN WATER 20.73
INDIANA AMERICAN WATER 20.73
INDIANA AMERICAN WATER 38.04
INDIANA AMERICAN WATER 161.94
INDIANA AMERICAN WATER 20.73

7 Sewer Board

November 9, 2017

All meetings are recorded and on file with the City Clerk’s Office



INDIANA AMERICAN WATER 41.55
INDIANA AMERICAN WATER 84.57
NEW ALBANY MUNICIPAL UTILTIES 4.17
NEW ALBANY MUNICIPAL UTILTIES 4.17
NEW ALBANY MUNICIPAL UTILTIES 4.17
NEW ALBANY MUNICIPAL UTILTIES 4.17
GIBSON LAW OFFICE, LLC 865.38
SILVER CREEK. WATER 1,294.75
VECTREN ENERGY DELIVERY 48.10
VECTREN ENERGY DELIVERY 17.00
VECTREN ENERGY DELIVERY 19.29
VECTREN ENERGY DELIVERY 93.00
VECTREN ENERGY DELIVERY 17.00
VECTREN ENERGY DELIVERY 46.00 -
VECTREN ENERGY DELIVERY 151.51
AT&T 486.50
AT&T 361.32
DUKE ENERGY 14.80
DUKE ENERGY l2,295.26 '
DUKE ENERGY 53,697.81
DUKE ENERGY 284.63
DUKE ENERGY 322.26
DUKE ENERGY 13.53
DUKE ENERGY 941.84
DUKE ENERGY 79.00
DUKE ENERGY 25.87
DUKE ENERGY 13.90
DUKE ENERGY 78.58
DUKE ENERGY 461.73
CARD SERVICES 113.00
NEOPOST 2,092.00
INDIANA AMERICAN WATER ©38.04
GIBSON LAW OFFICE, LLC 865.38
STORMWATER\DRAINAGE FUND 337,820.58
BANK OF NEW YORK TRUST CO. 459,701.00
8 Sewer Board

November 9, 2017

All meetings are recorded and on file with the City Clerk’s Office



AT&T _ 720.21

DUKE ENERGY | 2034
DUKE ENERGY 489.07
DUKE ENERGY 48.75
DUKE ENERGY | / 127.61
DUKE ENERGY \ 812.79
DUKEENERGY | 458.70

Total 865,694.81
Grand Total 1,171,255.76

Mr. Grimes moved to approve the above claims, Mr. Wilkinson second, all voted in
favor. ‘

ADJOURN:

There being no further business before the board, the meeting adjourned at 9:40 a.m.

Mayor Gahan, President Vicki Glotzbach, City Clerk

g9 Sewer Board
November 9, 2017

All meetings are recorded and on file with the City Clerk’s Office



EXHIBIT13-2
APPLICATION FOR SEWER CREDITS

EFFECTIVE DATE: DECEMBER 2012

New Albany Sewer Board
Application for Sewer Credits

ft2.17
f"’ﬂ" efo ~Tasen Sam] Vf/ﬂd'#cbfm:f—

Date of Application:

Name of Applicant:

Applicant Address: [ €17 Fariccon 2 LVD

e FFerfor vt//e: T Y7120

y S0z, £§5-IL7
Are é%r»ée ] ot L~

2828 CGandling TOAC
Mew RLBaNY LN 7 30

Telephone: {

Project Name:

Project Location:
{address or description)

Coiome d{an *F p e é"_fﬂuw
Serviet Fo br Fglure 0wt L 4g

SHowed om ﬁ“f- Prorcet Oans, Zokenves
wWe 1t g _}ﬂ.fr{furlj_ o oal Bt
A3 Faltlow: ﬁit&osr%; 17774 oF RBdavnct:
Estimated date when project is fully complete:  «Jeatses Lot ( 70 oays Bedt F2 e
- ’ - = Betermined,
1950 ¢pd

Description of Project:
“ {include phases & timing)

Total credits needed for project:
l.%(:atttach flow projections and calculations)

Credits needed for the next 3 years: el

Mla sle Tuet A

Anticipated construction start date once credits are granted:
(i.e. complete project design, obtain [DEM construction permit, etc.) Service Lotbere {.
Estimate of sanitary sewer connecttons for the project in: Year 1: Atk

L Rak 10 €mplatess s 20 bPh}EH’I“‘QﬁD Year 2: rln
"nislq-uuﬂ' 5o S&r}s x 33'&"1?] Sul" * 1750 Year 3: ~lo

&PD
—totnl = 19450 aPD

13-7




WASTEWATER TREATMENT FACILITIES; ISSUANCE OF PERMITS; CONSTRUCTION AND PERMIT

REQUIREMENTS
FCF = Flow calculation factors as contained in Table 11-1 in subsection (b).
PSC = Proposed number of service connections.
PF = Peak daily factor of four (4).

(3) If the average and peak daily flow cannot be determined or calculated using the methods described in subdivision (1) or
(2), the determination of the average and peak daily flow shall be presented and approved pursuant to section 32 of this rule.

(b) The following flow calculation factors shall be used in the calculations under subsection(a}(2):

Flow Calculation Factors (FCF)
FCF (gallons per day)

Service Connection Description

Agricultural labor camp

Aifrport

Assembly hall

Athletic field (baseball, soccer, football, etc.)
Auction and flea market: with full kitchen

Auction and flea market: with warming kitchen
Auction and flea market: without kitchen
Automatic self-cleaning bathroom

Banquet caterer

Bar (without food)

Beauty salon: perm or color changes

Beauty salon: cut with wash

Beauty salon: cut without wash

Bed and breakfast

Bowling alley (with bar and/or food)

Bowling alley (without food)

Bus station

Campground (organizational) with flush toilets,
showers, central kitchen

Campground (organizational) without flush toilets,
privy use, central dining hall, no showers,
handwashing

Campground (recreational) with individual sewer
connection

Campground (recreational) without individual sewer
connection

Church with full kitchen

Church with warming kitchen

Church without kitchen

Condominium, multi-family dwelling: one bedroom
Condominium, multi-family dwelling: two bedroom
Condominium, multi-family dwelling: three bedroom
Condominium, one and two family dwelling
Conferences

Table 11-1

50 per occupant

3 per passenger plus 20 per employee

3 per seat

1 per participant and spectator with additions for concessions

5 per customer
4 per custorner
3 per customer

20 per cycle (3 per day)

10 per person

10 per seat

35 per customer
10 per customer
5 per persen

150 per bedroom
125 per lane

75 per lane

3 per passenger
40 per camper

20 per camper

100 per campsite
50 per campsite

5 pet sanctuary seat
4 per sanctuary seat
3 per sanctuary seat
200 per unit

300 per unit

350 per umit

150 per bedroom
10 per attendee

Indiana Admunistrative Code

Page 20



WASTEWATER TREATMENT FACILITIES; ISSUANCE OF PERMITS; CONSTRUCTION AND PERMIT
REQUIREMENTS

Correctional facilities 120 per inmate

Day care center 20 per persen

Dentist ' 200 per chair plus 75 per employee

Doctor's office 75 per doctor, plus 75 per nurse, plus 20 per support staff
Factory with showers 35 per employee

Factory without showers 20 per employee

Fire station: manned 75 per firefighter

Fire station: unmanned 35 per firefighter
oy = Ly & o 5% ') r 2 a

SOE-SORHCe-OPST A0 AR TR A1 PN J O d ey .
Food service operations: restaurant (not open 24 hours 50 per seat
but located along an interstate)

Food service operations: restaurant (open 24 hours and 70 per seat
located along an interstate)

Food service operations: tavern 35 per seat

Food service operations: curb service (drive-in) 50 per car space

Golf comfort station 3 per 50% of maximum owmber of golfers

Golf main clubhouse 5 per golfer with additions for food service and showers
Hospital, medical facility 200 per bed

Hotel 100 per room

Kennels and vet clinics (sum of all of the following
services at a facility):

1}  a. cages; 5 per cage
b. inside runs; 10 per run
c. outside runs; 20 per run
d. grooming; 10 per animal
e. surgery; plus 50 per surgery room
2} staff 75 per veterinary doctor, plus 75 per veterinary assistant, plus 20 per
support staff
Mental health facility 100 per patient
Mobile home park 200 per lot

Motel 100 per room

NN CONIETOCD

Offi

20 per employee

ald L)

Outpatient surgical center 50 per patient

Picnic area 5 per visitor
Race tracks 5 per attendee, 20 per staff
School: elementary 15 per pupil
School: secondary 25 per pupil
School with dormitory 100 per bed

Indiana Administrative Code Page 21



WASTEWATER TREATMENT FACILITIES; ISSUANCE OF PERMITS; CONSTRUCTION AND PERMIT
REQUIREMENTS

Service station: convenience store/service center 1,000 with additions for food preparation and seating
Service station with only two (2) restrooms 400 per restroom

Service station with only unisex restroom 600 per restroom

Service station: automatic self-cleaning bathroom 60 per day

Shopping center 0.1 per square foot of floor space, plus 20 per employee
Swimming pool bathhouse 10 per swimmer

Theater: drive-in 5 per car space

Theater: inside building 5 per seat

(Water Pollution Control Division; 327 IAC 3-6-11; filed May 17, 1999, 12:11 p.m.: 22 IR 3090, errata filed May 20, 1999, 6:36
p.m.: 22 IR 3108; readopted filed Apr 11, 2003, 2:45 p.m.: 28 IR 2470; readopted filed Jun 15, 2011, 11:15 am.: 20110713-IR-
327110193BFA; readopted filed Jun 29, 2017, 9:34 a.m.: 20170726-IR-327170225BF4)

327 IAC 3-6-12 Slope requirements for gravity sewers
Authority:  IC 13-13-5; IC 13-14-8; IC 13-14-9; IC 13-15-1-2; IC 13-15-2-1; IC 13-18-2
Affected: IC 13-11-2; IC 13-15; IC 13-18

Sec. 12. (a) Gravity sewers, when flowing full, shall be designed and constructed with slopes that shall result in average flow
velocities of not less than two (2) feet per second in accordance with the following:
Minimum Slopes
Pipe Diameter (inches) Minimum Slope (percent)

8 0.40
10 0.28
12 0.22
14 0.17
15 0.15
16 0.14
18 0.12
21 0.10
24 0.08
27 0.067
30 0.038
33 0.052
36 0.046
39 0.041
42 0.037

(b) Oversized gravity sewers shall not be approved to fustify using decreased slopes.
(c) The slope of a gravity sewer, between any two (2) manholes, shall be uniform across the distance from the outlet invert

elevation of the upstream pipe and the inlet invert elevation of the downstream pipe.
(d) Gravity sewers shall be provided with anchors to protect against damage from impact and erosion in accordance with

the following:
(1) Slopes greater than twenty percent {20%) shall be provided with anchors spaced no more than thirty-six (36) feet on

center.
(2) Slopes greater than thirty-five percent (35%) shall be provided with anchors spaced no more than twenty-four (24) feet

on center.

Indiana Administrative Code Page 22



o EOG—ODO'EQD*DDF*ZU*?U*E‘Z DEm 1 TIIS WANCZUGH —
E F F00-000 0L0-00E—20-0—ZZ F 'Ot TIevd YN TI0S Tousdn O
2 OGLLF YNVION AUINIOD OAQTS ANVETY MIN WTW I
. W—- YOy INITUNYESD [(Z6E ¥ GZGE e e |- o e
>
U% AINTWNAOTINIATY VZVId INTTINVHD T e creis am o
NYId INIWSCTIIAFT TFONINY SNOISIATY [ 40 1 L33HS ()
- l E H ] d
o R Y - & i i E ¥
- .=§ 5 E l! ; ! * ¥ ! fE ! ;gls 5 2 4
i1 L S B D[ i g Bk
a..wi o Ii o : i1 3[ p i igi g" ks | B !ig X
T R g - (IR B T B ! Pl ogoan LYy
vy, 0§ 0 % i )!l, i 'y 3 N & ! i k ; 1 pd
AR -1 F R R R BN
5 PR i I T ! b 1
Sty !El i R ! Ei O plnai g i ow ;a;i
v \’f‘f", M ﬁ?a"aﬁ ¥ - ' a.dy ¥ [ x
o g . o gw‘; %lﬁl ; !E;;m. m.'.-.““g!g ;!i?k S \x!lli!igi ; l%;\\\ hkthi'l g!g g!g!g E%i; ;E ii! g! ;i IE i!;iii;‘gig
- U-‘ * ’E s i..il! P lll .l :! ' ¥ e 2
o ﬁ T TN, P ail:gz;s:;ig
M
l iy gt i‘""lgi'ﬁ"ii iy Yl :3!5 =§i§l=5* ;
gggﬂ. : i Jln iiiﬂli!iill!i'lh ggilllllilils ;i'llmi;mm! (g R o i} i xiah.:i,ﬂ!i;!

£
y
1
!l
h l al B
] el £ 1y

*éiié

5 o
!!illn

agBbbbENEpsZ Y

. ﬁnnsnnl B LT Bt

i

L gl b Isi!
= G it
o : gcwﬁuu—-x“li

TII i

i
g
i




:
Lel
j
0
:
j

W

5I¥13a
Y13 [Ty
Ll Y ]
S¥L3a A ]
TRRE SH SRRBEE RO TV & ST
NvId 34¥OSaNYT e
Z{Zl“.ﬂn__& bﬂcﬂdﬁ LT e 2 ) e
o W b akley) TR W
Y a1 AD ot ih d¥W NOILYOO1
N¥1d NOLLIIOW3D e k-4 SO 3
£Z8E — AJANMNS T ANV WSOV/VLTY PR I - . HOD INA-YdOVMNAOON savvigonay §
SZGF — ABANNS TILIL ONYT WSOV/YLTY oMl h N P e = - ¥2U¥-8CL (318) AUIMHIAAOD NOSYP  LLOYINGD R
i W R e T il L v
sl ! w, m - SAVID0SSY ¥ YHEAVMIRG TnVd = EIINANT TR
SLITHS Nvid P ’ ‘
EH i P 11 CE HOO HOMINTHI —HE THO MO0 IHM ANN IS
X3AANI 133HS . LN m ! * LoFE—0Tr (Z06) MIOTLIHM ANNI'  LIWLINOG
‘, o e . : £ZZ0F AN *ITIASINO] HO T I EX
. L ! o e LHN0D NOWYLS AGSHYO gl |5
=2 7000 oo R T R . “ONI 'SHAINION RONMEa -3 = JIh
e L3S NO CUOKDA SY O LEIHXI M aINUNG S3ILUYd 3HL I H O 3 £
a3 a 40 ALFIEISNOJSTY L ) SNYKd 330 NI GIIYLS0 0N TI¥ . L e D N ; HOD JUNLYILIHONY DU YONYACHOW
gf TALON B \ o . 2¥00-186 (Z0G) NYADHD "N :LOVINGD
52 . H : . % Z0ZO¥ AM ‘TTIASINOT
a3 PR o . H = 108 3LNS '133WIS Q85 HLNOS 029
w TR o - L 1 o, “ONI NYAOHD “dvd ‘0ane 'HLIWSYHuy = TOIRoEY
o =2 o1 TN . . H i s i
F o i T LR - . Al . LIN'NCIQUYOUYNLAED
kg mum || R ) e ¥OS5—¥0Z (Z18) HVNLAD D3H0  SLO¥INOD
sggh? o] 0SILF W 'ITIANCSHIAIN
CF -
ua.mum e "OATE NOORIEYS 4151 %
SR ~REEED £1'GL'8  3L¥Q 3NSS| ooy 1D
wnmnm_ e A . o z/09-669 (Z0G) SNYS NOSYP  iLOWLMOD
- N BERTRY - 5, [t
23 =, 13S 1INy R : e N T ~
ame = O B _
a mafE: Y BTG
25 —Ea .
mmm — T OGlLy NI ANVETY MAN
L LR
o mEE OVOd ANITINVHD LZGC % SZC¢
= v,..m =
wEsa
I .mmm Z
Fal 2239
A=z8
i ch
&<
wm a )
TG 40V dS (-NOILIONOO/ 4OVH0LS JO00N! 1D
B
|| ed ]2
i {
] | O -
2 1
¥
£
2 .
i
£ =
W g
- 5 I | z [ € I ¥ T 3 [ 9 | 3




T D S e N o O R e E3
;‘: ':njy#n,\%s OFII-PEL {TIB} AVS ORAE H 3|3 ¢ s g £ oy
QYO INIINYHD [ZSE ® S78% o e 00 2 HEERS
E LNINAG13A03Y YZV1d INITINVAD pifgi i 2|28 2 2 ‘E o
2\ NVId ININIOTIATA ||| cmwis simiszra 3 106 5!? HE
L LT 7L CZZED HHEEEHE
w i a | ] <
o [}
L] L)
- ~
[Te} w3
|| iy L]
i
Ll ]
w - w
|| —
~ ™~
.
L [=~] ] o -




i%j{{{{;\#é{ﬁjﬁ?ﬁﬁi&«j{%{zﬂgif{{u ey Iy ¥ % G M -] L
T i Tt SR P T o P TR
[E——— 1
it | 2, L SAMTAHSTIVLIHA DNLLNY
- feg dr_.% 3 A STARL SOONALAAF IV LT ORILNY 14 N
N B j mmm = —
L A 151
R E ; -
o Filia) ey
" M R VMg ek 2y s gz
_.\ = ._ o i sonpa e g p gy i -
1
2 L TR0 M 00 30 I 2T SIF] 1 17 Wt o5 Dot BT ot
SN = pepenas o et resstng e ) wnga n
s oy s sy ol g e gy sy A
* 0% 24 F1o 0 fy AHRIRIDE D ODEE R KT I EF 84 TR
d.u.;ﬁl.xn.ﬁ.n.ﬂum._ e o g
g v 05 i "
SMOHHY J144VHL A2LNKW YNVIAN] 0 S I 1] R R D S5 075904 O )
i)
. “ wnsznigne ; [PeTpe— [ e
«f p " AN -t . R o =
3 1< 133 g LR | S Ry
3 N Wh A 3 S
o} . “ ! v g ns
mm J : i R N vl

B 4 H '
- w q e e v
WWWJ [N [eo— 4 R
F598 ——r — ]
Bast g puntoi 4 ks i
Q.MM R T — ————c @ \ "t NI EARTOUSH FELIG [ W] 10T 2y TR A ke 9

gyEx e al L e 1 —— O s o b i b ol
' — “nom 4 Sorda By Apgpesansy et mioaiod st o s s onss o o M
& oﬂ Aokt - b I 5 BRI TT-BE AT TR b
$g3 1o

= e

R

o R £ 1B 1 ) S P RSN M P D12
RS A o £

S SR 40 SR
W Fydoo e P s 10 R b R AP R R I S P07
EE T S W iy i SBrns ol

T g e Ry ek By b =4

LN SONIMEYIN HTYMSSOHD QLN ¥NVIONI
| T :

R [ —
[} e s e S e BHETD S ———
pd e s i dOLSTdIHM il
I Eapm ST
» m # -
s b . et v dauy, Ammm
c ] — )
2™ & AAERmSRsE 0 ESNERIERTEAL | - A
Cl 2 e
- w L e
o mm B ey e " o 1 e ey
B VLW e I...nh‘ﬂﬂq! L e TR T, ForvuFLEop b J0 At il L3 4105012 TR
> bo == WIS 6 RIS i s g o o
— - ot o s s | [E—— e o . Rusugg e e Arm rmga meseusbegtN) sy
L e ® )
g ITRRREATS
= ik "
ZZ m
Ll
£ =4 El e LIt AR A i 6001 dyr it A A2 0 BT 4T RARNEN KM b A b P
= Furpa @ e f i
o “ A A, IS N § A PN O NI S A N A N N O uq._“tq‘a”)._ Rurga s s S T 11 AR g b 2P 05 q‘.mh’u.a\\ g v.e.
313 N e — oL

NVId INTHdOTIATQ ||| LS2uis Lowis3Ho 3 Jox

s
A ... — Hl= e
_M. NOILD3E DNIAVL LTVHISY H _ _‘_ i _\
wje g =
5 =]
=114
=]
E e comamnssenns |
o
B R
m H
B ___ CHvLY) s oheesds m v o v ame RSOl MOELE m
g NOILOAS AYTHIAD LTYHJASY I IRE SRR - -
2 GeND 31TEONDD TIVONYLE
H T p—
m«. Lo kT _I.“. l_|_. 3
e
3 SRR § TALT
e —P
3
2
g i 9 | ‘




NEW ALBANY SEWER BOARD

Sewer Bill Adjustment Request Form

Request Date:

Name: Terry Thom

Address: 1214 Lexington

City, ST Z2IP:

Account No: 51182000

Please explain the type of leak
busted water line

Please explaln where the water went
exterior drainage swale

Plumber & Cost

Penalties

10/13/2017 124

11/15/2017 55.14

183.14

Bill to be Adjusted:
Date of Bill Usage Bill

9/22/2017 165 1267.2
10/23/2017 77 591.36
1858.56

Total
3/23/2017 1 14.92
4212017 1 14.92
5/23/2017 1 14.92
6/23/2017 3 22.38
7/24/2017 2 14.92
8/23/2017 3 23.4
105.46

Establish Base Period Total and Average:
17.58%2=35.16

Base Perlod Total:

Base Period Avg: ' 17.58

Compute Adjustment:

Bill Adjustment
1823.4

Usage Adjustment

GRAND TOTAL
2,006.54




-~

QUSTQMER SERVICE 303 SCRIBNER DR, Phone: 812.040,8308 wws, oityafnawallany:oom

STE 104 Fax;  B12,948.6344
NEW ALBANY N 47150

New Albany Municipal Utilities

LEAK ADJUSTMENT REQUEST

DATE ‘f’/ 2 é"// 7
AGCOUNT NAME “T2£Ry/ () 7¥¢ocrs  ACCOUNTNUMBER 5/ $R 0T

SERVICE ADDRESS /H/4 LEXWETEN BR CONTAGT NUMBER /2.~ 7455 So/
S~ TE8F~5 73 CELL

WHERE ON YOUR PROPERTY DID THE LEAK OGCUR? (EXAMPLE: AT THE METER, MAIN LINE, KITCHER,
ETC) Laoerenir

WHERE DID THE WATER GO? (EXAMPLE: YARD, BASEMENT FLOOR, ETC)
LA otrmew g Fh ook

DO YOU HAVE A FLOOR DRAIN OR SUMP PUMP  (YES ) NO  {CIRCLE ONE)

TO WHERE DOES THE FLOOR DRAIN OR SUMP PUMP DRAIN? 2 i c.oh &%LMJ;LW roale

WHEN DID THE LEAK OGCUR? (APPOXIMATE DATES) ‘5{/ &3 {/ L7

WHO REPAIRED THE LEAK? Ko &R IFFZ )

ADDITIONAL COMMENTS OR DETAILS

[P

M ke r—




0
0
;g.
oy

HORD

Pols 6RFFIN REPAIRS

670525

customes’s oeder no. phone

“/25/17

namg

4

ThE THom

acddress

(ALY éd:)?;&a:jf‘on). D

cHly, stale, o

sell by

emil]  charge[]  check{T] | shipping infarmation
cod[] onacctfT A )

o e riptid

o o)

¥

e o B st b i fle

P}
e, Path roou.

@ed Jf-"“.')

GEZZ

' %«"’ @"b

L;_-r@b of L

—————

keep this sfip for reference.




NEW ALBANY MUNICIPAL UTILITIES

XZLEDGEY Page: 1
Date: 11/117/2017  Time: 14:51:27

History Priritout

History for account number 51182000 TERRY W THOM
Billing Addr: 1214 LEXINGTON DR
NEW ALBANY, IN 47150194%

Service Addr: 1214 LEXINGTON DR

Date  14/45/2018 Waate Pald §22.36 Sanit Paid §-15.53 Stormwatsr Pald $-4.17
Type Payment
Audi # 378E620
Tatal $-42,18 Balance 30.00
Desc AUTQ CHECIG 6819
Dale  §1/23/2016 Waste Charge $22.38 Sanit Charge $15.83 Stormwater Charge $417
Type Bliting
Audd * 3803322 Cons 3
N1 Pras = 364 N/t Prov = 381 Totel §4218 Balanoa $42.18
Dale  f2/07/2018 Wasle Paid $-22.38 Benit Pald $-15.83 Btormwater Pald $-4.17
Type Payment
Audit # 3|02
Tetal $-4218 Balance $0.00
Dasc AUTO CHECHK# 3073
Dale 12/23/2018 Waste Charge $14.92 Sanit Charge $16.82 Stormwater Chags AT
Typs EBiling
Audit# 3643743 Core o
NM Praa =364 NA Prey =364 Total $34.72 Balance $34.72
Dale 010472017 Waste Paid §-14.82 Sanit Paid $-16.83 Stormwaler Paid §-4.17
Type Payment
Andit # 3853063
. Total $-34.72 Balance 20.00
Daso AUTO CHECK# 3002
Pale 014232017 Wasta Charge $37.30 Sanit Charge 415,63 Stormwater Charge $4.17
Typa Billing
Audit # 3882602 Cons 5
N/1 Pres = 368 N Prey = 384 Total $57.10 Balance $67.10
Date Q242047 Waste Paki $-37.30 Sanlt Paid $-15.63 Stermwator Paid $-417
Type Payment.
Ault 18 3900110
Totaj $-57.10 Balance 30.00
Doac_AUTO CHECK# 8877
Dale 0Zizar201? Wasle Charge $44.76 Sanit Charge $15,83 Stormwater Charge $417
Type Bitling
Audlt # 3319018 Cons 8
Ni1 Pras = 375 N/ Prov =368 Total 38466 Balarce $64.56
Cate 0316/2017 Wasto Penally $4.48 Sanil Penalty $1.56 Stormweter Penakty $0,42
Type Penalty
Aodit # 3942187
Tota) $5.46 Balance $71.02
Date  0}/2J2047 Wasie Charge $14.92 Sanit Chargs $15.63 Stormwater Charge $4.17
Type Bllling
Audit # 3568014 Cons 1
N/ Pres = 378 N/ Prav = 376 Total $34.72 Balance $105.74
Dale 0a/28/2017 Wasla Pald $.35,20 Senit Paki $:32.82 Stormwatr Paid $0.00
Type Paymont
Audit # 3666810
Tetal §-71.02 Balance $34.72
Desce AUTQ CHECK# 6800
Cale  04/13/2017 ‘Wasta Pald $-25.06 Sanlt Pald $0.00 Stermwater Pald $15.22
Type Paymeont
Audit # JOTTTES
Totel $41.18 Ralance $8.45
Beso AUTO CHECK# 3100
Date  04/24/2017 Waste Chargs $14.92 Sanit Charge $15.33 Slormwater Charge $4.47
Type . Bllling
Audit# 3998415 Cons 1
NH Pras = 377 M/ Prewv= 376 Talal $34.72 Bealance 2526
Date  06105/2017 Wasta Pald $-14.62 Sanil Palc $-15.83 Stormwater Paid 220
Type Payment
AuditR 4009585
Tote! $-28.26 Balance %0.00
Doge AUTC CHECK# 317
Dala  05/2372017 Waste Charga %1492 Sanit Chargs $16.63 Stormwater Charge $4.17
Type Billlng
Audtt # 4037351 Cons 1
N/ Pres = 378 N/t Prav = 31F Total 33472 Balance $34.72
Data  0GR2/2017 Wanle Pald $-14.82 Sanit Pald $-15,53 Storwalar Pald $4.17
Type Payment
Audit#t - 4046663
- Total $3472 Balanca $0.00
Desc AUTO CHECK 3128
Date 062372017 Wasto Charge $22.38 Jank Cherge $15.63 Stomnwater Charge 417
Type Bllling
AUl # 4074434 Gons a
N Pras =381 N1 Prev =378 Yotal $42.18 Baiance $42.18




XZLEDGE7 Page:
Date: 11/17/2017

Time: 14:51:27

NEW ALBANY MUNICIPAL UTILITIES

History Printout

History for account number 51182000 TERRY W THOM

Billing Addr: 1214 LEXINGTON DR

NEW ALBANY, IN 471501849

Service Addr: 1214 LEXINGTON DR

Date  06/28/2017 Waste Fald #22.38 Sanit Pald $-45.63 Stormwaler Paid $-4.147
Type Payment
Audlt # 4082450
Tortel §-42.18 Balance $0.00
Dess AUTO CHECK# 3133
Date  a7/24/2017 Waste Charga $14.92 Sanlt Charge $15.83 Starmwater Charge 447
Type Billny
Audit # 4114809 Cons 2
N/ Pres =383 NA Prav = 381 Total $M 72 Belance $34.72
Dale  OB/OT/20M7 Waste Pald $-14.82 Sanlt Paid $-15.83 Stormwaler Pald $-4.17
Type Payment
Audit¥ 4127378
Total $-34.72 Balance $0.00
Desc AUTC CHECIKH 3144
Date 0B/23/2017 Wasle Chargs $23.04 Sanit Charpe $15.63 Stormwaler Gharga $417
Type Billing
Audit # 4156072 Cons a
NH Pres = 386 NH Pray = 383 Total $42.84 Balance $42.84
Date  0oi06/2017 Waste Pald -$-23.04 Sanit Paid $-16.53 Stormwater Pald §4.17
Type Payment
Audit 4164820
Totsl 342,84 Helanca $0.00
Desc AUTO CHECK# 3151
Date 0942272017 Woaste Charge §1267.20 Sanlt Charge 15,82 Stormwater Charge 3417
Typa Blling
Audit # 4192310 Cong
NI Pros = 551 NH Prev = 366 Total $1287.00 Halance %1287.00
Dale {D/D5267 Waste Paid $27.21 Suril Pald “F16.63 Stormwaler Paid $0.00
Type Payment
Audit# 4204002
Totaj $-42.84 Balance $1244.16
Desc AUTO CHECKH FC16
Dale 10/13/2017 Wesle Panally $124.00 Sanit Panalty $0.00 Stormwater Penally $0.42
Type Panalty
Audit # 4216850
Total $124.42 Balance §1368.58
Dalo 10232047 Whaste Charge $591,96 Sanit Chargs $15.63 Stomwater Cherge $4.17
Typa BiMing
Audit # 4222781 Cong 7
Ni1 Pras =463 N Prev = 386 Total $611.16 Balance $1970.74
Date  1115/20{7 Wasis Penalty $58.14 Sanit Penalty $1.58 Stomwaler Penalty 30.42
Type Penalty
Audit 4054326
Total $61.12 Balance $2040.88
Date  44/22/2047 Wasts Cherge $24.04 Sanit Charge $15,88 Stormwater Charge §4.17
Type Bllling
Audit # 4271562 Cong 3 _
N/A Pras = 87 N/ Prav = 84 Total $42.84 Halanca $2083.70




NEW ALBANY SEWER BOARD

Sewer Bill Adjustment Request Form

Request Date:

Name: Ershco LLC

Address: 4510 Charlestown

City, ST 2IP:

Account No: 10289801

Please explain the type of leak
Maln line

Please explain where the water went
yard

Plumber & Cost

Penalties

Blil to be Adjusted:
Date of Blll Usage Bill
9/22/2017 167 1282.56
106/23/2017 112 860.16
2142.72
Total
3/23/2017 49 365.54
4/21/2017 44| 32824
5/23/2017 44 328.24
6/23/2017 40 298.4
7/24/2017 53 395.38
8/23/2017 75 576
2291.8

Establish Base Period Total and Average:

381.97%2=763.94

Base Period Total:
Base Period Avg:

Compute Adjustment:

Usage Adjustment

GRAND TOTA
1,378.78

381.97

Bill Adjustment

1378.78




18/11,2817 15:51 From: 2788273969 Tobi Thornton  Page: 2/3

aasscmananm ‘ - :"_;if‘;-'vﬁa-'ﬁsz'f'Efé:‘ea'é;aziﬂfﬁ- S syt
JSTET T :, -'Fﬁx! --V-B'IMBiUSﬂ

IflATE ‘I’U—ﬂ 1? - z‘_;;‘_:’_ j

- .a-‘, EEE ..'_

’Accnuumme e S ACGGUHTNUMBER 102@9&3% = "-'ii-:?“"'.’.;f-':_.
'f-‘fi-jf-_f;f_f'SERWCEABDRESS 45’10 Ghaﬂésfﬁwr! Roaﬂ r,(}mgcz NUH!BER 2?&826.0%95 i

ol ‘.:}WHERE ONYOUR| PRGPER‘W mu THE LEAK occun? {Exmm.e A'f 'FHE'METE‘R MA!NLINE; KITCHEN,
Z:jﬁ..i"-—"f-:‘m) analf e, AR S o

- :WHERE DID ‘T‘HE WATER Gﬁ? (EXAMPLE ?AR? BASEMEI\H‘ FLQOF& ETC} IS
L bt the grcmnd ...... . o ,,.-.‘..I}' T e

R - "
B . . - e e
- o
- -
i . 3
- ; -

_»_ﬁe ’vou HAVE A r-'wan nmm cm sump pump YES‘- (cmcuz ouey'{_{-"_._-? it




-

e
]

-

13/11/231? 15:51 From 27332?3969 Toln Thnrnton 7

o

Mm;ﬂnﬁscmdtmnihm Stmhm nquht mﬁbfutﬁnymmmnlmo con&u:ﬁﬁl larhcamsm‘m :qufpmam Weare mfy abletnma\m -
._asumcevmlﬂimforthmgsmmwfmnﬁmapfnpkm mmnsmmmpmmblwfarmrmhgmmarcommm m’:ﬂ:mm:f 'f -
7 gt e condilts; cabited Wi, TR, Disliingia syitems and SYiichirek. The: mwmammmdﬂmmntmmuﬁwﬂmm&m e L
‘_«-fuu»wrumnulmmmmuralmmmgaummhuwmwmmcommucmuwmwmummu{::: S
tammammwummmwmmmammwm ‘Naircdudod W agrsenant: Distigi doie by severe wislhérto o B
2l prcaﬁctmamkln pmmwmwtm unfrommmrmurfmﬁw llﬁpropw sam‘rdfuonmmm nddﬁom mamﬁurﬁbﬁaﬂon
- ﬂmﬂ&d e - B ST P T T




[

XZLEDGE7
Date: 1171712017

Page!

Time: 14:48:46

NEW ALBANY MUNICIPAL UTILITIES

Histery Printout

History for account number 10288801 ERSHCO LLC

Bllling Addr: ATTN: JO RASCHE

Service Addr: 4510 CHARLESTOWN RD

PO BOX 1127
HENDERSON, KY 424191127
Pale  11/10/2018 Waste Pald $-604.26 Sanit Paid $0.00 Stormwaler Pald $0.00
Type Paymant
Audit# 3784083
Tatel $-804.26 Brlarce $0.00
Deso ACH )
Date 111232018 asle Charge $469.98 Sanlt Charge $0.00 Stonnwaler Charge $0.00
Type Billing
Audit# 3810160 Cons 63
NH Prea = 8251 N/1 Proy = B188 Total 3489.98 Betance $460,98
Oete  1212/2016 Waste Pald $-456.98 Sanit Paid $0,00 Stormwater Patd $0.00
Typs Paymaurit
Audit # 382z
Total 3-459.98 Balanca $0.00
Owvse ACH
Date  12/23/2016 Waste Charge $804.26 SerH Charge $0.00 Stormwaler Charge $0.00
Type Bllling
Audlt# 3847582 Cons 81
NA Pres = 8332 N Prov = 8251 Total $604.26 Balance $604.28
Date  01/1042017 Weante Paid $-604.26 Sanit Pald $0.00 Stormwaler Pakd $0.00
Type Paymont
Audit# 3060204
Tota! $-504.28 Balance $0.c0
Desc ACH
Date  01/2372017 Waste Charge 435808 Sanit Chargs $C.00 Stcrmwater Charge $0.00
Type Bilfing
Auditi# ABBEG2Y Cons
/1 Pres 2 8380 N/1 Pray = 8332 Totai $358,08 Balance 535508
Date 024102017 wasle Pald $-368.08 Sanit Pald $0.00 Stormwersr Paid $0.00
Type Payment
Audlt # 3s00407
Totak 3-358.08 Baiance $0.00
Cosc ACH
Dale 022372017 Waste Charge 534316 Senlt Charge $0.00 Slommwater Charge $0.00
Type Bllling
Audit # 3Je23008 Cone 46
N/1 Pres = B426 N1 Prey = 8380 Total $343.16 Balsnce $343.48
Date  D3/10/2017 Waste Paid $-343.18 Sank Pald 30.00 Stormwaler Paid .00
Type Payment
Audit # 3927641
Total $-343.18 Balance 30.00
Desc ACH
Data  03/23/2017 Waste Chafye $365.54 Sanlt Charge $0.00 Stomwatee Chargo $0.00
Type Bllling
Audit# 3964044 Ceara
N/ Pras = B475 NA Prev = B426 Total $365.64 Balance $366.54
Date  04/11/2017 VWaate Paid $-365.54 Sanit Paid $0.00 Stormwater Paid $0.00
Type Payment
Audlit # 3973740
Total $-366.54 Belance $0.00
Desc ACH -
Date 042172017 Waste Charge $328,24 .Sanil Charge $0.00 Stormwater Charga $0,00
Type Billng
At 4002601 Cons 44
N/1 Preg = 8518 NH Prav = 8475 Tolad $329.24 Balanca §328.24
Date  05/10£2017 Wasle Paid $-328,24 Benlt Pad $0.00 Stormwater Pald $0.00
Type Payment
Audit# 4016269
Tetal $:328.24 Balance $0.00
Desc ACH
Dale 062372017 Waete Charge $328,24 Sanit Charge 80.00 Stormwater Charge 30.90
Typa Bllling
Audit # 4041628 Corm 44
N Pros = B5G3 N/ Prev = 8519 Total $328.24 Balanos 5308.24
Date 08/1212017 Wasts Paid $-328.24 Sanit Pald $0.00 Stormwaler Pald 30.00
Type Paymant
Audit # 4083088
Total $-328.24 Balance $0.00
Desc ACH
Dete 06/23/2017 Wuste Charge ¥298.40 Sanlt Charge 4$0.00 Storrmweter Cherge $0.00
Type Billing
Audit# 4080515 Cons 40
NA Fras = 8604 N/ Pray = 8583 Totad $268.40 Balancs $268.40
Dete  07M10/2017 wasle Pald $-290.4D Sanit Paid $0.00 Storrwatsr Pald $6.00
Type Payment
Audit # 4091161
Total $-290.40 Dalance $0.00

Desc ACH




NEW ALBANY MUNICIPAL UTILITIES
XZLEDGET Page: 2 History Printout
Date: 11/17/2017  Time: 14:49:46

History for account number 10289801 ERSHCO LLC

Billing Addr: ATTN: JO RASCHE Service Addr: 4610 CHARLESTOWN RD
PO BOX 1127
HENDERSON, KY 42418-1127
Dale  07/2472017 Waste Charge $395.36 Sanit Charga 50,00 Stormweler Charge $0.00
Type Bllling
Audi # 4118980 Cona 63
N1 Pras = BB57 N/1 Prey = B804 Total $306.38 Balance $305.28
Date  0aH02017 Wasta Paid $-396.38 Sanlt Faid $0.00 Stormwaler Peid $0.00
Type Payment
Audnt # 41358638
Total $.395,38 Balance $0.00
Dese ACH
Dale  08/23/2017 Waste Charge $578.00 Senkt Charge $0.00 Stormwetsr Chatge $0.00
Type Billlng
Audit # 4158924 Cons 76
N Pras = 8732 N Prav = 8557 Tolal $§578.00 Balance $576,00
Dute 0071142017 Waste Fakl §-576.00 Sanlt Paid $0.00 Stormwater Paid $0.00
Type Payment
Awditg 4168873
Total $-676.00 Balance 50,00
Dasc ACH
Dots 0872272017 Wasle Charge $1282,56 Sanit Charge 0,00 Storrwater Charge %0.00
Type Billing
Audit # 4188042 Cons 167
N/1 Pres = 8898 N Pray = 8732 Tatal $1282.58 Balance $1282.66
Date {o/10/2017 Waste Paid -1262.668 Senlt Paid ‘1600 Stormwater Pald $0.00
Type Payment
Audil # 4210018
Total $-1282.56 Belance $0.00
Desc ACH
Date 10/23/2017 Waste Charge $860.16 Sanit Chame 0.00 Btormwater Charga §0.00
Type BHllng
Aydit # 4237488 Cong 112
Ni1 Pros = 53010 NA Prev = 8898 Total $860.16 Balance $8680,18
Dals 1171272017 Wasts Pald $-860.16 Sani: Pald N300 Stormwater Pald $0.00
Type Puyment
Audit # 4250359
Total $-860.16 Balance 30,00
Dasc ACH
Date  11/22/2017 Waste Charge $364.00 Sanlt Charge $0.00 Slormweter Charge $0.00
Typa Billing - .
Audit # AZT6488 Cans £

NH Pres = 9080 N1 Prev = 9010 Total 3384.00 Halance $384.00

e ed Rl tme T




NEW ALBANY SEWER BOARD

Sewer Bill Adjustment Request Form

Request Date: Bill to be Adjusted: 1
Name: Indiana University {IUS) Date of Bill Usage Bill :
Address: 4201 Grant Line Road 10/23/2017 44544

City, ST ZIP;

Account No: 50750800

Please explain the type of leak

Central cooling tower was found that it _
was not filing as usual. A check for : i
potential leaks was performed using

colored water dye in attempt to find traces
at or near the system. The colored dye water
was discovered discharging from a storm
draln near the tower. i

44544
Please explain where the water went Total
After experimenting with manual adjustments ) :
to water level control, we were able to 4/21/2017 8974.38
minimize water loss and usage at the tower. 5/23/2017 6460.36 :
The campus hired a local leak detection 6/23/2017 12338.84
contractor to pin point the loctaion of the 7/24{2017 3506.2
ground leak. 8/23/2017 5544.96
9/22/2017 6297.6
43122.34
Plumber & Cost Establish Base Period Total and Average:
Base Period Total:
Penalties
Base Period Avg: 7187.06
Compute Adjustment:
Usage Adjustment Bill Adjustment
37356.94

GRAND TOTAL
37,356.94




INDIANA UNIVERSITY SOUTHEAST

FACILITY OPERATIONS

November 1, 2017

New Albany Municipal Utilities
P.0. Box 909
New Albany, IN 47150

To whom it may concern:

|U-Southeast is requesting a review and an adjustment to the September usage utility bill. The account
number in question is 50750800 with a billing date of October 23, 2017 and total paid amount of
$44,544. '

This bill shows 19,817 units were used for the month of September. August 2017 usage bill for this
account shows 20,229 unlts used with a total due of $6,297.60. July 2017 usage bill shows 19,412 units
used with a total due of $5,544.96. A summary of this information is below:

Usage Menth  Units Used Total Due

July 19,412 -85,544.96
August 20,229 $6,297.60
September 19,817 544,544.00

There is a large discrepancy, as shown, in total due from August to September usage months, On
September 13%, Indiana American Water sent a notice to the campus informing that usage was higher
than normal. Once notification was received, campus personnel proceeded to check for obvious surface
leaks and found none. However, in the process, an inconsistency with the central cooling tower was
found that it was not filling as usual. A check for potential leaks was performed using colared water dye
in attempt to find traces at or near the system. The colored dye water was discovered discharging from
a storm drain near the tower.

After experimenting with manual adjustments to water level cantrol, we were able to minimize water
loss and usage at the tower. The campus hired a local leak detection contractor to pin point the location
of the ground leak. Since the higher than normal level of water usage was related to a ground [eak that
was not discharged down a wastewater drain, the university is asking for consideration of an adjustment
to the September usage bill that is line with previous usage. Thankyou for your time with this request.

Si'ncerely,r
Robert Poff

Executive Directer of Facility Operations
indiana University Southeast




INVOICE REMIT TO:

HMC Service Company
PO Box 858300
Dapt #136
Date: romiory  Louisville, KY 40285-6300
Invoice: 345914
FED #61-1287806

Billto:  Indiana Universiy Southwest ****
400 E 7th Strest
invoice@indlana.edu/ NO PC email Angie C
Bioomington, IN 47402

Custemer [D: 3661
Description: Work Ordar 239248 Small Project Plbg

Terms: Net 30
ITEM NESCRIPTION

Sub Contract work

m HMC Service Company

PLUMBING 8909 Enterprise Drive

HvAc Louisville, Kentucky 40214
T 1

iy (02) 375-0440

i Fax (502) 375-0128

MANAGEMENT

Service att Indiana University Southeast

4201 Grant Line Road
New Albany, IN 47150

PC Number: 2054958

. QUANTITY‘ UNIT PRICE AMOUNT
1.00 $2,243.75 $2.243.75
Subtotal; $2,243.76
Sales Tax: $0.00
Payments: $0.00
Total Dues $2,243.75

OUR REMITTANCE ADDRESS HAS CHANGED!
PLEASE USE OUR NEW REMITTANCE ADDRESS

DELINQUENT INVOICES ARE SUBJECT TO A FINANCE CHARGE OF 2% PER MONTH (24% PER ANNUM],

[ S T



Page 1 of 1
PO# 2006348 KJM

[NV 08231762991
NEW ALBANY
MUNICIPAL UTILITIES ol e HOURS UTILITY BILL.
0 Box 409 MONDAY - FRIDAY
Naw Albapy, IM 47151 Pay your bitl online at PHONE (512} 848-5389
or over the phone at 866-480-8562
ACCOUNT NAME AND ADDRESS | BILUNGDATE | Aug23,2007 | TOTALDUENOW>»||  $8544.98
Usage Month | July DUE DATE Bpt 11, 2007
UTETL R R TR O U LT £ s ) T T E ] ] I
3aa2. 4
INBIARA TrilveRsiTY
IU ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
400 E 7TH ST RM 21
BLOOMINGTCN IN 47405-3003
FROM: | wwné.2007 | To: | s 2017 | [ LastPaymentDate & Amountt | Augz 2017 | $3,506.20
- ¢ —— rr—
CESCRIPTION BODE FREVIOUS PREBENT usED TAX AMOUNT ARREARS NET AMQUNT DUE
WASTEWATER 81 62991 82403 19412 $5.544.96 $5544.98
SANITATION : %000 .
BTORMWATER s000
ACCOUNT NUM & NAME | 50760800 [INDIANA UNIVERSITY i YOTAL DUE NOW>>|  55,844.98
BERVICE ADDRESS |20 GHANTLINE.RD__L - | AMOUNT DUE AFTER Sept 11, 2017 $7.368.12
APPROYED OV STATE BOARD OF ACOOUNTS FOK HEW ALBAHYT MURICIDAL UTIUTIES . X013
KEEP THIS PART FOR YOUR RECORDS TR T T e Bl Re Db S AApE BE RECEVED

PENALTIES MAKE CHEGK FRYAXBLE TO!
10% OF TOTAL ONALL UTILITIES NEW ALBANY MUNICIPAL UTILITIES

JOSSGRIBNER DAIVE AUTE 01, NEW ALBANY 1 47130
DETACH HERE AND REMEMBER TO INCLUDE YOUR CHECK OR MONEY ORDER IN THE RETURN ENVELOPE

———— -
ACCOUNT NAME _[INOIANA UNIVERSITY [ FBILONGCYGLE [ ¢ | 50750800
R AT RGO
50750800
FROM: | Jun6,2017 | T [ le, 2017 | [ Tost Payment Dafe & Amount: | Auy2.2017__ | $350620
DESORIPT!ON“ CORE PREVICUS PRESENT L-iSED TAR AMOUNT ARABARS NET AMOUNT DUE
WASTEWATER 81 62891 82403 | 19412 $5,844.98 1. $s50e88
SAMITATION N ol . . $0.00
STORMWATER ) . $0.00
ASCOUNT UK & NAWE | 50780060 [INDIANA.UNIVERBITY ] YoraL DUENOW> >|  $5,544.98
SERVICE ADDRESS 4201 GHANTLINE RD l AMOUNT QUE AFTER Sapt 11, 2017 $7,384.12
i
139740000 135620 101002

FMS Received 08/20/2017 (ATiA20_%_NewAlbany.quf) FMS Papel Soan




NEW ALBANY
MUNICIPAL UTILITIES

0 Box 908
New Albany, IN 47151

Page 1 of 1
PCi# 2006348 KM

INV# 09221763840
OFFICE HOURS
8:00 AM, - 4:00 PM. UTILITY BILL
MONDAY - FRIDAY
PHONE {812) 848-5399

Pay your bill onime at
ST
or ovar the phone af 866-480-8562

ACCOUNT NAME AND ADDRESS [ GILLNGDATE | Gept22,2617 | TOTALDUENOW>>| | $6207.60
; [Usage Month | August | DUEDATE | Q19,2017
]I!pl'llnllnﬂh||m]lhh[||l"lIflulmuluquhl|l[||d|
i AT(ATET T4
; INGiANA ONVERSITY
1V} ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
400°E 7TH 8T RM 21
BLOOMINGTON IN 47405-3003
FROM: | ul6,2017 | 7Ot | Aug?, 2017 | { LastPayment Date & Amount: | Septs, 2017 | 4584496
DEBGRIPTION CODE | PREVIOUG | PRESENT | USED X ANOUNT ARREARS | NET AMDLUNT DUE
WASTEWATER st | Cesets 84078 20229 $8.20760 $4,207.40
SANITATION $0.00
STORMWATER $0.00
ACCOUNT UM & NAME 50760000 {INDIANA UNIVERSITY { TOTAL DUENOW?>| 36,207 .6¢
SEAVICE ADDRESS 4201 GRANTLINE RO T AMOUNT DUE AFTER 0ol 10,2017 $9.212.03
APPROVED BY GTATG BOARD OF ASCOLNTS FOR NEW ALBARY MUNMCIPAL \TRTTEES - /13

KEEP TH(S PART FOR YOUR RECORDS T A e T F DU DAFE © ooaver
PENALTIES E YABL
NEW ALBA GI T[ lTIES

10% OF FOTAL ON ALL UTILITIES

073 SURBNER DRIVE SO 101, WEW ALBANY IN 47180

DETAGH HERE AND REMEMBER TO INGLUDE YOUR CHECK OR MONEY ORDER IN THE RETURN ENVELOPE

ACCOUNT NAME [INDIANA UNIVERSITY | [Biinecycle | ¢ | 50750800
50750000
Frows | a6, 2017 1 T | Augl.2017 | [ Tast Paymont Dale & Amount; | Sept8, 2017 | S5544.96
DEGCRIPTION CORE | PREVIOUY PRESENT USEQ TAR AMOUNT ARREARS HET AMGUNT QUE
WASTEWATER 61 B3840 94078 20220 $6,207.50 B $6,27,60
SANITATION | . $0.00
STORMWATER ‘ $0.00
ACCOUNT NUM B NAME | 50750800 [INCAANA UNIVERSITY | TOTALDUENOW>=|  $8,297.80
BERVIGE AUDRESS  [4201 GRANTLINE RD I AMDUNT DUE AFTER Oct 10,2017 §$9,212.03

6

FMS Papar Scan

INDATADOOIS 270101002

(201 70026, 1_MNewtibany.pds

FMS Recolived 08/26/2017




Paga 1 of 1
PO# 2006348 KJM

INVE 10231765970
NEW ALBANY
MUNICIPAL UTILITIES s HIGE HOURS UTILITY BILL
0 Box 606 ONBAY “FRIDAY |
. New Albany, [N 47161 Pay your bill online at PHONE (812) 948-5389
| or over the phone al 866-480-8552
. AQCOUNT NAME AND ADDRESS [ sineDate | ostz3,2007 | TOTALOUENOW>>§ $44644.00
{ [Grage Month | Septemtser | DUEDATE | "RGVT3, 2077
lH'*illl'llll!‘l‘l“FlIlf""""lll'"‘“l‘!ll'l]l"‘l|'|'i|"|
ihg 374ﬁ Tﬁ i\,
1U ACC-OUNTS PAYAELE
E7TH ST RM 21
BLOOM!NGTON N 4?405-3093
FROM: | Aug7.2017 | TO: | Sapts 2017 | { st Payment Date & Amount: | Oct13.2017__ | 20780 |
DESORIPTION | GOUE | PREViOUS | PResBNT | UseD | TAX AMOUNT ARREARS | NET AMOUNT DUE
wastewater | st | Cesora) | ssrer | tomy $44,544.00 $44,644,00
SANITATION §0.00
B} STORMWATER L iekey]
AGOOUNT NUM & NAME 5760800 INCIANA UNIVERSITY I TOTAL DUBR NOW > > $44,544.00
SERVICE ADDREAS | 4201 GRANTLIME RO i AMOUNT DUE AKTER Nay 13, 2017 §$6B,783.48

NOPROYED BY STATE BOARD OF ACCOUNTS HOR MM ALBAKT MUNICIAL UTIINHS - 2053

KEEP THIS PART FOR YOUR RECORDS TR T G S PR T BUE DATE, o
PENALHES MAKS CHECHK PAYA
10% OF TOTAL ON ALL UTILITIES NEW ALBANY MUNICIR: Awﬂu“nes

33 SCRIBNER DAV SUITE 101, NEW ALBANY 18 47150
DETACH HERE AND REMEMBER TO INCLUDE YOUR CHECK OR MONEY OROER IN THE RETURN ENVELOPE

ACGOUNT NAME [INDIANA UNIVERSITY 1 [meunecvole | ¢ | 80760800
50750800
FROM: | Aug7,7017 | TO: | Sept0,2017 | ["Last Payment Date & Amocnt; | Oct13,2017 | §6,267.60
DESCRIPTION CODE | PREVIOUS PREEENT SED TAX AMOUNY ARREARS NET AMOUNY DUE
_ WASTEWATER 51 68970 86787 | 19817 $44 544.00 , $44,544.00
SANITATION SO R— : R F— $0.00
STORMWATER N — B a $0.00
ACCOUNT NUM & NAME | 50700800 [INOIANA UNIVERSITY { TOTAL DUE HOW=>|  §44,544.00
SERVICE ADDRESS  [4201 BRANTLING RO } AMQLINT DUE AFTER Moy 13, 2017 $59,703 48
141568000 137430101002 @

FIIS Recelved 10/24/2017 RO17I023,_1_Mawitbany LTy, pef) FMS Papar Scan




XZLEDGE7 Page:
Date: 11/20/2017

Time; 08:42:35

NEW ALBANY MUNICIPAL UTILITIES

History Printout

History for account number 50750800 INDIANA UNIVERSITY
Bllling Addr; IU ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
400 £ 7TH 3T ROOM 021
BLOOMINGTON, IN 47405-3003

Service Addr: 4201 GRANTLINE RD

Date Q72472017 Vvasie Charge $3508.20 Sanit Charge $40.00 Slormwatar Charge $0.00
Type Bliting
Audil # 4108250 Cone 1662
N/ Pros = 80821 N/ Prey = 62671 Tetal $3805,20 Balance $3606.20
Date  08/02/201% Waste Paid 3508.20 Sanit Pald $0.00 Stormwaler Pald $0.00
Type Payment
Audit # 4124607
Total $-3606.20 Balance 3$0.00
Desc AUTO CHECKE 301392663
Date  DB8/2312017 Waesto Charge $6544,98 Sanit Charge $0.00 Stormwater Charge $0.00
Type Billing
Audit # +148721 Ceng 19412
N/t Pres = 82403 NA Prev = 62901 Total $5544.96 Balance $5544.96
Date  09/0822017 Waete Pald -5544,96 Sanlt Pald $0.00 Stomrwater Pald 30.00
Type Payment
Audit # 4167425
Total $-5544 96 Balance $0.00
Desc CHECK #3083
Date  ogf22r2017 Wasle Charga $6297.60 Sanit Charge $0.00 Slormwater Charge $0.00
Type Biillng
Audit # A185973 Estimaled Gohe 20228
N/1 Pres = 84078 NA Prov = B3848 Total $8297,80 Balance $6297.60
Date  {0M3r2017 Waste Pald -§297.80 Sanlt Paid $0.00 Stormwater Pald $0.00
Type Payment
Audh # 4213818
Total $-6297.60 Balance $0.00
Desg CHECK #2685
Pale  10/2372017 Waste Charge 44544.00 Sanlt Charge $0,00 Stormwater Charge $0.00
Type Bliling
Audlt # AZ26456 Cons 19817
N1 Pras = 86787 N/ Prev = 85970 Tolal 34454400 Balonce §44544.00
Dale  1§/07/2017 Wasta Paid wiesr Sonil Pald 30.00 Stormwater Pald $0.00
Typa Payment
Audlt # 4245233
Tatal 4454400 Balance $0.00
Neas ALTQ CHECK# 301423844
Date  {1/222017 Waste Charge 23500.60 Sanlt Charge $0.00 Slormwater Chargs $0.00
Type Bllling
Audit # 4265218 Cons 3068
N/ Pres = 87205 N1 Pray = T032¢ Total $23500.80 Balence $23500.80

G M




XZLEGGE7?7
Data: 11/20/2017

Page:

]

Time; 08:42:36

NEW ALBANY MUNICIPAL UTILITIES

History Printout

History for account number 60750800 INDIANA UNIVERSITY

Billing Addr: IlU ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
400 E 7TH ST ROOM 021
BLOOMINGTON, IN 47405-3003

Service Addr: 4201 GRANTLINE RD

Dale  {1/07/2016 Waele Pald uaste &+ Sanit Paid $0.00 Stormwater Pald $0.00
Type Payment
Audit # 3776837
Tolal -18225.50 Balance $0.00
Desc  AUTO CHECK# 301300166
Date  11/23/2016 Waste Charge 12719.30 Sanlt Charge $0,00 Stormwater Charge $0.00
Typa Biling
Audlt # 3TOT041 Cons 2760
N/ Pres = 72704 Ni1 Prov = 58850 Total $127°9.30 Balance $12719.30
Date  12/1212016 Waste Pald weta 4 Santt Pald $0.00 Stormwater Paid $C.00
Type Paymant
Audit # 3819636
Tctal -12798.30 Balanca $0.00
Dasc AUTO CHECK# 301311911
Dale {2/x3/2018 Wasie Charge 14300.82 Sanit Chavpa §0.,00 Stormwater Charge 30.00
Type Blliing
Audlt # 3837430 Cons 2033
N/ Pres = 73549 N/ Prev = 59882 Total 314300 52 Balance $14300,62
Date 01082017 Watte Pald vk S Sanlt Paid 30,00 Starmwaler Pald $0.0¢
Type Paymont
Audil # 3856023
Total -14300.82 Balarce $0.00
Deec AUTO CHECK# 301320812
Data  01i23/2017 Waste Charge 40891.60 Sanii Charge $0.00 Stormwater Charge $o.00
Tye Bliting
At # 3grgzae Cong 41440
N/ Praa = 62230 N/ Prav = BOZ70 Total $10801.60 Balanca $10891 80
Dale 021032017 Wasta Poid wam o ganit Paid $0.00 Stormmwaler Paid $0.00
Type Payment
Audit # 3962063
Toal -10891.60 Balanca $0.00
Desc CHECK #29023
Cate 022312017 Whasta Charge $4707.28 Sanit Charge $0.00 Stormwater Charge $0.00
Type Bllling i
At # 393847 Cons 14402
N/1 Pres = 76558 NH Prev = 81157 Tetat $4707.26 Balance $4707.28
Deta  02/08/2017 Waste Pald 470728 Ranlf Pald 30.00 Stoanwaler Pald 30.00
Type Payment
Audit # 3933538
Total $-4707.26 Ralarcs $0.00
Dest AUTO CHECKH 301340118
Date  03/23/2017 VYWasta Charge $97687.52 Sanit Charge $0.00 Stormwaler Chargs $0.00
Type Bllllng
Audlt ¥ 3951721 Cors 1308
N/ Pres = 76588 NA Frov = 61227 Total $orar.62 Belance 80787.62
Date  04/05/22017 Waste Pafd -39787.52 Sanit Pald $0.00 Stormwater Pald $0.00
Type Payment
Audit# 071765
Tots| $-9787.52 Belanco 30,00
Desa AUTO CHECWI 301361227
Dale 042172017 Whasle Charfje $8074.38 Sanit Charge $0.00 Stormwater Charge $0.00
Type Blliing
Audit # 3962081 Cons 1203
/1 Pras = 77489 Nf1 Prev = 81524 Tolal $8974.38 Balance $8974.38
Dote  05M08/2017 Wasto.Paid -B574.38 Sanll Pald $0.,00 Stormwater Patd $0.0¢
Type Paymont
Audit # 4009485
Tolat 5897438 Ealance $0.00
Daso AUTO CHECK# 301361642
Dale o&r23f2017 Waste Charge $5460,36 Sapll Chavge $0.00 Slormwater Chargs $0.00
Type Bliling
Aydit F 403117 Cons 1238
NJi Pres = 78432 N/1 Prev = 61828 TFotal $68460,36 Balance $6460.38
Date p&/0872017 ‘Waste Pald -6460.36 Sanfl Pald $0.00 Stormwater Fald $0.00
Typs Payment
Audht # AQ48220
Total $-6460:96 Balarca $0.00
Desc AUTD GHECK# 301372379
Date  08/23/2017 \Wuste Charge 12338.84 Sanit Chargs $0.00 Stomwater Chargs $0.00
Type Billing
it # 4068114 Cons 1776
NA Prog = 79569 NIt Proy = 82122 Total 312338 84 Balanca $123238.84
Dale 0702017 Waste Fald st e Sanlt Paid $0.00 Stormwater Paid §0.00
Typo Paymant
At & 4089606
Total -12338.64 Balance $0.00

[osc AUTC CHECK# 30133726




XZLEDGEY Page:
Date: 11/07/2017

Time:10;37.49

NEW ALBANY MUNICIPAL UTILITIES

History Printout

Histery for account numbaer 60750800 INDIANA UNIVERSITY

Bllling Addr: I ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
400 EYTH ST ROOM p21
BLOQMINGTCN, IN 47405-3003

Service Addr: 4201 GRANTLINE RD

Dete  07/2412017 Waste Charge $35068.20 Sanit Charge $0.00 Stormwater Charge $0.00
Type Billing
Audit # 4108268 Lons 1552
WA Pres = 80801 WAT Prov = 82671 Tolal $3606.20 Balance §3506.20
Date  oam2rz017 Waste Paid 360820 Sart Paid $0.00 Stormwater Pald $0.00
Type Paymant
Auclit # 4124607
' Total $-3506.20 Balancs $0.00
Dese AUTO CHECK# 301352863
Date  08/23/2017 Wasta Gharge $5544.96 Sanit Chargs $0.00 Stormwaler Charge $0.00
Type Billing
Audi # 4148721 Cons 19412
WA Prey = B2403 WaAT Prov = 62891 Total 3564496 Balance $6644.96
Dale  QomoBr20(7 Waste Pajd -5544.96 Senlt Paid $0.00 Stormwoter Fald $C.00
Type Payment
Audit # 4167425
Total §-5544.95 Balancer $0,00
Dasa CHECK #3083
Dale  pa/22/2017 Waste Charge $6297.6C Sanil Charge $0.00 Stormwater Chargs 30.00
Type Billing
Audit # 4185973 Estinaled Cone. 20229
WA1 Pras = 84078 WA Prev = 53849 Tolal $6297.6) Balance $6297.60
Date 10432017 Waste Paid -6297.80 Sanit Pald $0.00 Stormwalter Puid $0.00
Type Payment
Audit # 4213818
Total $-5287.80 Balance $0.00
Deac CHECK #2585
Date 10/23/2017 Wasta Charge 44544.00 Sarit Charge $C.00 Stormwater Charge $0.00
Type RBllling
At # 4226455 Cons 18817
Total $44544.00 Balance 34454400

WA Pres = 85787

WA1 Pray = 65870




XZLEDGEY
Date: 11/0772017

Page:

1

Time: 1¢:37:49

NEW ALBANY MUNICIPAL UTILITIES

History Printout

History for account number 50750800 INDIANA UNIVERS!

Billing Addr: IU ACCOUNTS PAYABLE
400 E 7TH ST ROOM 021
BLOOMINGTON, IN 47405-3003

K Service Addr: 4201 GRANTLINE RD

Date  11/07/2018 Waate Palg sses vt Gant Paid 80.00 Stormwater Pald $0.00
Type Paymeni
Audit # 3776637
Total -16225.50 Balance $0.00
Dost  AUTQO CHECKH# 301200194
Dale 1172372018 Wasle Charge 1271830 Sanlt Charga 90.00 Stormwater Charge $0.00
Type Billing
Audi # 3797041 Cons 2788
WA1 Pros = 72704 WA1 Prey = 58650 Totel  $12719.30 Balence  $12719.30
Date  12r12/2018 Waste Paid ot = Sanit Pald $0.00 Stormwnter Paig $0.00
Type Payment
Audit # 38196829
Total ~12718.30 Balanca 30.00
Desc AUTO CHECHK# 301311911
Dete  12/23/2016 Wasie Charge 14300.82 Sanil Charge $0.00 Stormwater Cheige 30.00
Typs Bliling
Audit gar4as Cone 2033
WA1 Pres = 73949 WAT1 Prav = 63962 Total §14300.82 Balance $14300,82
Date  g1/0572017 Waste Paid e Sanit Paid $0.00 Stormwalor Paid $0.00
Typa Payment
AudiL # 3855023
Total -§4300.82 Balance $0.00
Desc AUTO CHECKH 301320812 .
Dsle 011232047 Waste Gherge 10891.60 Sanit Charge $0.00 Stormwater Charge $0.00
Type Billing
Audil # 876289 Cona 1440
WA1 Pres = 82230 WA Prev = 50770 Tolal  $10891.60 Balance  $10891.80
Date 02032017 Waste Paid deee o Sanit Paid 30,00 Stormwater Paid $¢.00
Type Payment
Augit # 3892663
Total -10881.80 Balanca $0.00
Dasp  CHECK #29923
Date  02/25/2017 \Waste Charge $4707.26 Sanit Charge $0.00 Stormwaler Charge $0.00
Typa Biiling
Audit # G317 Cors 14402
WA1 Pros = TE568 WA1 Prav =61157 Total $4707.26 Balance $4707.26
Date  03/0&201T ‘Waste Faid -4707.25 Sanit Fald $0.00 Stormwater Paid $0.00
Type Payment
Audlt # 3933638
Tota| $-4707.26 Balancs $0.00
Desc AUTC CHECKRE 301340118
Date 0312372017 Wasls Charge $9787.52 Sanlt Charge $0.00 Stonrwier Charge $0.00
Typa Billing
AudiL # 3951721 Cong 1306
WA1 Pres = 76568 WAT Prey = 61227 Total $0787.52 Balance $8787.52
Date 04/05/2017 Waste Pald -9767.52 Sanit Pald $0.00 Stormwetor Paid snco
Type Paymont
Audit # 3971765
Totat $-3787.62 Balarce $0.00
Besc AUTO CHECKSE 301361227
Date 0412472047 Waste Charge §8674.58 Sanlt Crarge $0.00 Slormwalsr Charge $0.00
Typa Billlng
Audit # 3092081 Cons 1203
WA1 Prag = 77489 WA Prev = 61524 Total 4857438 Balance $8974.38
Date  G&MB2017 Waste Pald -BB74.38 Sanit Fald $0.00 Stormwater Pald, $0.00
Type Payment
Aardit A 4008488
Tobal $-8974.33 Balance 30.00
Desc AUTQ CHECK# 301361842
Date 052372017 Waste Charge $6460.36 Senil Chargs $2.00 Stormwater Charpe $0.00
Typa Bliling
Andit# 4031017 Cons 1235
WAS Pres = 75432 WA Frov = 81829 Total $6450.35 Balance $6460.38
Dale  05/06/2017 Waate Paid 846026 Sanit Peld $0,00 Stormwaler Pakl $0.00
Type Payment
Aol # 4048220
Totat $-848C.36 Balance $0.00
Desa  AUTQ CHECKE 301372379
Dale  08/23/2017 Whasta Charge 12336.84 Sanit Charge $0.00 Stormwatsr Charge Bo.00
Type Bllling
Audit # 4008114 Cans 1778
WA1 Pres = 79658 W1 Prav = 62122 Total  $12338.34 Balance 37233884
Data  07/1042017 Vyaste Pald i a2 ganlt Pald $0.00 Stormwater Paid $0.00
Typa Paymaent
Audit # 4089996
Tatal 12338.84 Balance $0.00

Desc ALUTO CHECKH 30133736




New Albany Wastewater Utility Monthly Report Summary for
September 2017

Influent / Effluent Quality

The treatment facility was in full compliance with the exception of weekly TSS Ibs due to the rain event
from Hurricane Harvey and operational error.

Pretreatment

There were 34 grease trap inspections of restaurants and food preparation facilities.
Product Specialties were fined $4,500.00 for CBOD daily maximum effluent violations.
Annual sampling was conducted at Bruce Fox and Samtec.

Annual inspections tock place at Product Specialties.

Permit Renewal was granted to Wise Technical.

Facililty Operations
74 dry tons of bio solids were removed from the WWTP.
The WWTP was at 59% of its Total Suspended Sclids design limit and at 46% of its CBOD design limit.

There were 4.58 inches of rain for the month

Preventative and Unscheduled Maintenance

187 preventative work orders were completed and 14 corrective work orders were completed for the
WWTP and Lift Stations

Highlights
The maintenance crew cleaned the wet wells at LaFollette, Quarry Road and Grantline Road lift stations.

The maintenance crew installed new bearings and take up frames on the East Conveyor belt in the #720
Solids Handling Building.



Sanitary Collection System

. Cuorrent Month .
Project Year-to-Date

Sanitary Sewer Flushed/f 5,430 66,171
Santtary Sewer Televised/ft. 9,388 76,355
CIPP Installed/ft : 2,670 18875

Tap Inspections 5 84
Locates 853 7,040
Pipe Patches 2 17

Call Outs Odor Main | ResidentProblem | Dye Test E’;’“g""cy '
Complaint Block ocates
8 g o 4 1 38

Sanitary Sewer Overflow Monitoring

There was 1 rain event that required Stantec monitoring.

Preventative and Unscheduled Maintenance

30 preventative work orders were completed and 14 corrective work orders were issued for the
Collection System.

Construction Highlights

# Manhole Repairs #Manhole Installations #Pipe Patches
2 0 2
Main Line Repairs #Lateral Repairs

1 1



Annual/Semi Annual and Monthly Routine Sewer Cleaning

Basin #6 MH 6-18 to MH 6-18A to MH 6-19
Griffin St.

Woodside Dr.

South Audubon Dr.

Edgemont Dr.

Gary Dr.

Cherokee Dr.

Line in the alley serving the Exchange and Feast BBQ. FOG management.

Facility Safety

The monthly safety inspection rating was 99.2%

The safety training topics for the month were on Job Site and Hazard Communication.

Projects

McLean Lift Station

This project is substantially complete. The punch list has been generated and we are awaiting its

completion.

Reline New Albany

We have started lining in Basin #7. We expect this to be a challenging Basin due line segment lengths
and pipe conditions, 2,670 feet of liner was installed.

Grantline Road Lift Station Project

This project is complete.



LED Lighting Project
The lighting project complete.

Up Hill Run Lift Station

Survey work has been completed. Progress meeting was held on September 28, The lift
station salvage list has been submitted. We CCTV'd the existing 8” line to determine how many
lateral connections there were.

Jacob’s Creek Lift Station Removal and Interceptor

Survey, geotechnical and wetland mitigation are complete. Easement discriptions are
completed. 84% of design, permitting and bid documents are completed.

Construction Garage
This project is complete.
Adams and Cherry Street Sanitary Sewer Extention

Easement agrements have finally been agreed upon and should be signed with in a few weeks.

Wet Weather Clarifier Rehab

Project Kickoff meeting was on the 18" of September. Surveys and mapping reviews in

progress.



